

NGOC Committee Meeting 13th February 2017

TC217, 7:30pm

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies**
- 2. Minutes of previous meeting**
- 3. Matters arising**
- 4. Chairman's Report**
- 5. Secretary's Report**
- 6. Treasurer's Report**
- 7. Membership Secretary's Report**
- 8. Events**
 - 8.1. Permissions and Officials Report
 - 8.2. Latest plan for remaining 2017 fixtures – inc. issues in Greg's report
 - 8.3. WNL restrictions by Forestry Commission
- 9. Mapping Report**
- 10. Equipment Report**
- 11. Captain's Report**
- 12. Legend Editor's Report**
- 13. Welfare Officer's Report**
- 14. Development**
- 15. Volunteer Coordinator's Report**
- 16. SWOA committee feedback**
- 17. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**
 - 17.1 R2T2 - new events to attract runners and bikers – see attached
 - 17.2 Mid-week evening training sessions
 - 17.3 Clarification of use of emails and Facebook, inc. keeping info consistent
 - 17.4 String courses – how to get increase uptake
 - 17.5 Dogs at events
 - 17.6 New BOF Strategic Plan – now available on BritO website
 - 17.6 Level B vs Level C events
 - 17.7 Club Dinner
 - 17.8 Policy on outside requests from schools
- 18. Next Meeting**